STATE OF NEVADA COMMITTEE ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE (BATTERER'S TREATMENT CERTIFICATION COMMITTEE)

TRAINING SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES

Wednesday, May 9, 2012 at 9:30a.m.

Via Teleconference

Public Access:

Office of the Attorney General 5420 Kietzke Lane, Suite 202 Reno, NV 89511

Please Note: The Committee on Domestic Violence may 1) address agenda items out of sequence to accommodate persons appearing before the Committee or to aid the efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting; 2) combine items for consideration by the public body; and 3) pull or remove items from the agenda at any time. The Committee may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or physical or mental health of a person. (NRS 241.030)

Public comment is welcomed by the Committee, but at the discretion of the chair, may be limited to five minutes per person. A public comment time will be available before any action items are heard by the public body and then once again prior to adjournment of the meeting. The Chair may allow additional time to be given a speaker as time allows and in his/her sole discretion. Once all items on the agenda are completed the meeting will adjourn. Prior to the commencement and conclusions of a contested case or a quasi judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual the board may refuse to consider public comment.

Asterisks (*) denote items on which the Committee may take action. Action by the Committee on an item may be to approve, deny, amend, or table.

1. Call to order, roll call of members, establish quorum.

Members Present	Members Absent	Attorney General's Office
Sue Meuschke		Jennifer Kandt, Coordinator
Traci Dory		Kareen Prentice, Ombudsman

2. Public comment.

Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020)

3. *Review, amend, and approve minutes of meetings. a) April 20, 2012

Several corrections were noted by Traci. Motion: Traci moved to approve with amendments. 2nd: Sue Vote: All in favor. Motion carried.

4. *Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding supervisory experience detailed in NAC 228.110 1(c).

There was discussion surrounding the addition of continuing education credit requirements specific to supervision.

Traci indicated that she liked the requirements that the Board of Marriage and Family Therapists had in place.

Kareen stated she did not think one hour was enough and suggested two hours.

Sue stated that there were requirements for initial supervision training hours, and that since this is the continuing education portion, she was satisfied with one hour.

Kareen stated she would be ok with that.

Traci said that she would leave out section (f), and was fine with (a) through (d).

Sue stated that the recommendation to the full Committee is to add a new section to the requirements for all supervisors. There was further discussion that the subcommittee wanted the requirement to be part of the 15 hour requirement and not in addition to the existing requirement.

Motion: Traci moved to recommend to the full Committee that the regulation change mirror those outlined in (a) through (f) of the Board of Marriage and Family Therapists and that the regulation be written to have the requirement be part of the existing requirements. 2nd: Sue Vote: All in favor. Motion carried.

5. Discussion regarding future agenda items and future meeting dates.

There was general consensus that the subcommittee would wait to call another meeting until there were additional items that may need to be addressed. Jennifer stated that the subcommittee had previously discussed bringing training to the State and they may want to consider further discussions on that in the future. Additionally, she stated that if the Rural Issues Subcommittee was going

to look at changing training requirements, the Training Subcommittee may want to be involved in those discussions.

6. Public comment.

Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020)

7. *Adjournment

Motion: Traci moved to adjourn. 2nd: Sue Vote: All in favor. Motion carried.